
TO: James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM: Doug Monn, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Union Road Wall Surface  
 
DATE: August 19, 2014 
 
 
NEEDS: For City Council to select the texture pattern for the surface of a wall to be 

constructed at the Union Road project (Kleck to Montebello Oaks).  
 
FACTS: 1. City Council awarded the construction contract for the Union Road project  

(Kleck to Montebello Oaks) on June 17, 2014. 
 
 2. Design of the road requires construction of several retaining walls, some as high 

as 12-feet (primarily on the south side of Union Road). 
 
 3. To mitigate the effect of a tall concrete wall, the bid documents require the 

contractor to use a “formliner” to place texture on the wall surface. 
 
ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: Three different textures are proposed for City Council to consider, as shown on the 

attached exhibits. Staff requests that Council select one of these textures to be used 
for the project. 

 
POLICY 
REFERENCE: None 
 
FISCAL 
IMPACT: Cost is included in the construction contract. 
 
OPTIONS: a. Select one of the following texture choices: 
 1) Klamath Dry Stack 
 2) Liberty Dry Stack 
 3) Large Dry Stack Fieldstone 
   
 b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 
 
 
Prepared by:  Ditas Esperanza, P.E., Capital Projects Engineer 
 
Attachments: Three cut sheets 
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